



CONTACT

✉ contact@taispagan.com

🌐 taispagan.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced video editor skilled in storytelling, colour grading, compositing, and project management

Proven talent with 10+ years of experience in production, shooting, editing, colour grading, and animation. Video editor with professional practice in a diverse range of videos including short films, video courses, events, promos, and social media content. Creative, responsible, and organized with a passion for storytelling and visual communication. Strong computer proficiency and teamwork skills honed through marketing, e-commerce, and project management experience as well as keen interpersonal, multilingual communication, and problem-solving skills.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2020 ● FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

T.P. DE ARAUJO
MAR 2020 TO CURRENT

- Filmed and edited social media content and promos for clients.
- Designed a video portfolio website from scratch.

2020 ● VIDEO EDITOR & FILMMAKER/MEDIA MANAGER

CORRERE NATURALE (LWL S.R.L.), CALDOGNO, ITALY
DEC 2018 TO MAR 2020

- Maintained responsibility for producing, shooting, and editing a diverse range of videos for various channels and objectives.
- Charted the successful development of engaging content for all social media platforms while overseeing content planning.
- Ensured alignment with the company's voice and mission while creating and disseminating promotional graphics.
- Identified appropriate strategies for various communication channels and adapted videos accordingly.
- Prioritized accuracy while translating subtitles and content from Italian to English and Portuguese.
- Orchestrated and oversaw the filming and video editing of key events including sports seminars and workshops.
- Led the development, growth, and oversight of the company's podcast channel.

2018 ● ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

SIDNEY B ARAUJO, ARAÇATUBA, BRAZIL
DEC 2017 TO OCT 2018

- Handled administrative responsibilities for a property management and rental company.
- Minimized conflicts by accurately coordinating schedules, including meetings and client appointments.
- Promoted a positive image of the company by greeting all customers in a friendly and professional manner.
- Created an engaging, functional online presence as well as managed social media.

2018 ● FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

MIA (ARAÇATUBA INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC FESTIVAL) 2018,
ARAÇATUBA, BRAZIL
SEPT 2018

- Performed all editing for the show 'Artesanato Sonoro' by Zé Renato during the Araçatuba Instrumental Music Festival 2018.
- Gained a deep understanding of the show's vision in order to edit videos accordingly.
- Leveraged strong knowledge of video editing programs and equipment in order to ensure a high-quality final product.

2017 ● ACCOUNTING INTERN

ESCRITÓRIO DE CONTABILIDADE BOLÍVIA (BOLIVIA
ACCOUNTING OFFICE), ARAÇATUBA, BRAZIL
APR 2017 TO NOV 2017

- Expanded personal and professional accounting skills by completing a comprehensive internship.
- Assisted in preparing financial reports, and with reconciling accounts and other duties, as needed.

2017 ● DIRECTOR OF MARKETING AND E-COMMERCE

ROMAPAR FERRAMENTAS LTDA, ARAÇATUBA, BRAZIL
JAN 2014 TO MAR 2017

- Entrusted with leading all aspects of marketing and online sales management for the company.
- Provided comprehensive customer support; answered queries and resolved any issues that arose.
- Created and actively managed online presence on social media; took part in website design and development.
- Monitored web analytics and internal data sources; administered web merchandising growing catalogue.

2013 ● VIDEO ARCHIVIST

CLIPTIME SERVIÇOS DE INFORMAÇÃO E COMUNICAÇÃO
(CLIPTIME INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
SERVICES), CURITIBA, BRAZIL
DEC 2012 TO JUN 2013

- Provided video clipping services to a wide range of clients in various industries.

2011 ● FREELANCE VIDEOMAKER

ROMAPAR FERRAMENTAS LTDA, ARAÇATUBA, BRAZIL
AUG 2011

- Spearheaded the development and editing of the company's institutional videos.

2010 ● FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

WG7BR, CURITIBA, BRAZIL
AUG 2010

- Aligned objectives with producer Gil Baroni in order to produce the V International Piano Competition in Rio de Janeiro.
- Tasked with handling video editing on a freelance basis.

2009 ● INTERN

CINE ARAÚJO, ARAÇATUBA, BRAZIL
DEC 2008 TO JAN 2009

- Strengthened customer satisfaction by providing outstanding service as well as contributed to film screening operations.



View my portfolio

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

BACHELOR OF ARTS (BA) DEGREE IN CINEMA AND VIDEO, 2013

- Faculdade de Artes do Paraná (Parana Arts College), Curitiba, Brazil; Specialization: Post-Production

ADDITIONAL CREDENTIALS:

- Accounting College, Centro Universitário Toledo, Araçatuba, 2018 (partial completion)
- 3D Maya Certification, DRC Treinamentos, São Paulo, 2014
- Adobe After Effects Certification, DRC Treinamentos, São Paulo, 2011
- Final Cut Studio 7 (Color) Certification, DRC Treinamentos, São Paulo, 2011
- Adobe Illustrator Certification, DRC Treinamentos, São Paulo, 2010
- Adobe Photoshop Certification, DRC Treinamentos, São Paulo, 2010
- Final Cut Pro Certification, DRC Treinamentos, São Paulo, 2010
- Intensive Teen Film Course, Academia Internacional de Cinema, São Paulo, 2008

AWARDS AND HONOURS

- 2017** ● **"Singularity"** by Lucas Quintiliano
Video Editor
2nd place winner for Best Visual Arts in Araçatuba
- 2014** ● **"Bom Dia"** by Danilo Daher
Colorist
A selection for the 11th Taguatinga Film Festival
- 2013** ● **Flabbergasted** by Bruno B. Campelo
Video Editor
Listed on IMDB (USA 2013)
- 2013** ● **"Genes"** by André Orathes
Director of Art and Animation
(college thesis)
- 2013** ● **"Prisma"** by Matheus Marco Moraes
Colorist
Screened at the Polari Festival:
The Austin Gay & Lesbian International Film Festival
- 2012** ● **"Laura"** by Fernando Figueiredo
Colorist
(college thesis)
- 2011** ● **"Amor em 4 partes"** by Fernando Figueiredo
Colorist
A selection for the 2nd exhibition of the Bahia University Film
- 2009** ● **"Whisky in the jar"** - UFPR
Video Editor
Best Editing Award from the Federal University of Paraná

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCIES:

- Mac OS X
- Windows OS
- Final Cut Pro
- Avid Media Composer
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe CC
- Da Vinci Resolve
- Spreaker (podcasting)
- MS Excel
- MS Word
- MS Powerpoint
- Keynote
- 3D Maya
- HTML
- Scrivener
- Social Media
(Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, YouTube, LinkedIn, Pinterest, TikTok)

NATIONALITY: Brazilian, Italian, (EU Citizen)

DATE OF BIRTH: 05/08/1991

INTERESTS: Literature, Cinema, Travelling, Swimming, Running

WEBSITE: www.taispagan.com

E-MAIL: contact@taispagan.com

LANGUAGES

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken Interaction	Spoken Production	
Portuguese	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
English	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
Italian	C1	C1	B2	B2	B1
Spanish	A1	A1	X	X	X

Language levels description:

- Basic User (A1, A2)
 - A1 (Beginner)
 - A2 (Elementary)
- Independent User (B1, B2)
 - B1 (Intermediate)
 - B2 (Upper-Intermediate)
- Proficient User (C1, C2)
 - C1 (Advanced)
 - C2 (Proficiency)

Common European Framework of Reference for Languages